From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard.Brown

Subject: Fwd: BYRNE summary of Delta Effects section comments from DOI

Is there a write-up from the SWFSC on why they used the Newman equations rather than e-PTM that we can
use to fill in the highlighted placeholder on p. 2 of the attached? I think I know the rough story, but want to be
sure we share accurate info.

I recommend that (after deleting internal comments) that we use this (with any needed edits) as a handout for
the Delta comments meeting tomorrow.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Date: Fri, May 17, 2019 at 4:32 PM

Subject: BYRNE summary of Delta Effects section comments from DOI

To: Howard.Brown <Howard.Brown@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>,
Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Cc: J. Stuart <j.stuart@noaa.gov>, Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>

Subject doc attached. Identifies key themes of comments with suggested solutions or general comments to
explain our approach. 143 revisions overall.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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